



Getty Oil Company

---

Central Exploration and Production Division

Farmington, New Mexico  
June 2, 1978

Al Kendrick

As per our telephonal correspondence on June 1, 1978, here is the data you have requested.

Well: C.W. Roberts # 5

TYPE: Downhole commingled Ojito Gallup-Ojito Dakota Oil

Location: Unit F Section 17, T25N, R31, Rio Arriba County, N.M.

Production Allocation Split: 20% of oil production to Gallup

80% of oil production to Dakota

25% of gas production to Gallup

75% of gas production to Dakota

Very Truly Yours

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "A. J. Kendrick".

Foreman  
Getty Oil Company

cc: Getty Oil Company, Box 3360  
Casper, Wyo.

Farmington, N.M. Well File

